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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp \
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 :16 AM '
To: ‘Jonathan Paz'

Cc: CorpAddressChange .
Subject: RE; PRIMAL SCREEN PRINTING INC

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please taka a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessmg and improving
the level and quality of services provided tc you. Simply click on the link to the "DO$ Customer Satisfaction Survey Thank you in advance
for your pacticipation. |

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey I

From: Jonathan Paz [mailto:Jonathan@alphaaps.com]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 9:03 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: PRIMAL SCREEN PRINTING INC

To: DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS AGENT

O TO TRRATE THIS CORPORATION UNDER THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL NUMBER:

27-3438159

THANKS,,
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----- Original Message-----
From: coronline@dos.state.fl.us [mailto:coronline@dos.state.fl. us]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2018 8:39 AM ‘
To: ALPHAACCOUNTING@EARTHLINK.NET ]
Subject: Corporate Filing - 808185284738 ‘

The Articles of Ip PForr PRIMAL SCREEN PRINTING INC,

were filed eleg ember 10, 2010, effective on September 16, 2010,
as verified by the letter and aythentication number shown below . and were assigned
document numper Pleeoed74461. !

Please refg¢r to this numbep-Whenever corresponding with this office.

Fa N E R N i aTak Fa)



